Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, June 14", 2021
7:00 p.m.

Village Hall, 613 Main Street

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda

a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — May 24", 2021

b. Training Request — none

¢. Facility Rental

i. Colfax Municipal Building Elevator Commission — FFA Building at the Fairgrounds — 8/16 to
8/21/21 — Thrift Sales — Request to waive fee for non-profit organization

QoA LN =

d. Licenses
Six Month-Class "B" Retailer's License-CMBRG-July 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 Operator's License

Roger Knutson Cody Sault Morgan Jensen
Tarris Turner Julie Eiseth Drew Gibson

Evia Gehrman Nicole Gotlibson Joshua Larson
Vicki Christenson Jalene Amick Mary Durand

Leah Scheffler Holden Rudiger Jeffrey Prince
Michael Buchner Sydney Herrick Bridgette Lenz
Tamara Whinnery Nancy Taylor Rachael Gunnufson
Deborah Petersen Kyle Krall Renee Tuschl
Katherine Walters Elizabeth Dachel Timothy Kettner
Davina Brenden Mikki McCutcheon Brenda Kettner
Christopher Larson Mary Muza Chris Lunn

Thomas Dunbar Jeffrey Rene Elizabeth Harshman
Mary Roehl Tammy Briggs Tammy Dalhoe
Tammy Simon Jessica Checkalski Jozie Buchanan
Amanda Lynn Peggy Wallace Suzanne Hagen
Elizabeth DeMoe Tiffany Prince Kayla Brown

Noah Heidorn Joni Koehler Robin Sarauer
Abby DeMoe Bryana Buchanan Carey Davis
Hannah DeMoe Edith McKee Gary Stene

July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022 Liquor License

Outhouse Bar, Mark Nelson & Lisa Johnson, Agents- Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-413 Main Street,
5/12/2021

Young Active Ventures LLC/Viking Bowl & Lounge, Alicia Young, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-108
Main Street, 5/27/2021

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart, Rondi DeMoe, Agent-Class "A" Beer-616 Main Street, 5/10/2021
Kyle's Market Inc., Kyle Kressin, Agent -Class"A" Beer and Class "A" Liquor-115 Main Street, 5/10/2021

Synergy Community Cooperative, Charles Brown, Agent- Class "A" Beer-401 E Railroad Avenue, 512772021

Mom's Restaurant & Pub LLC, Mark Barstad, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-225 Bremer Ave Suite 101,
51512021

The Blind Tiger LLC, Nicholas Anderson, Agent-Class "B" Beer and Class "B" Liquor-512 Main Street, 5/19/2021




July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 Tobacco License

The Blind Tiger LLC-512 Main Street

Dolgencorp, LLC/Dollar General-402 Fifth Avenue

J & S Sales of Chippewa Falls, LLC/Express Mart-616 Main Street
Outhouse Bar-413 Main Street

Kyles Market Inc.-115 Main Street

Synergy Community Cooperative-401 E. Railroad Avenue

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 Chicken License

Stephanie Johnstone-604 University Avenue
Pamela Moen-705 University Avenue

7.

10.

11.

12.

Consideration ltems
Resolution 2021-15 — Constitutional Rights Protection Resolution
Assessment Revaluation — Barb Zempel
Street Project — Riverview/High/Dunn — Gareth Shambeau
TID 5 creation discussion/possible action
i. Dunn Street
ii. Project Design
e. Rescue Squad Building — Air Cooling Unit Repair Estimates
f. 2021 Myers Septic Service LLC Fair Estimate
g. Lexipol Proposal — Police Department Memo
h. Resolution 2021-14 — Wastewater Compliance Maintenance Resolution

aoow

Review/Approval — Bills — May 25", 2021 to June 13", 2021

Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

Colfax Rescue Squad Department Report — May 2021

Colfax Police Department Report — May 2021

2020 Work Comp Dividend payment from the League of Wisconsin Municipalities
Building Permits — May 2021

ACT Report — June 10", 2021

Natural Lawn Application Permit Request

~0Qa0 oo

Closed Session - Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to W1 Statutes 19.85(1) (c) considering the
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises.

a. Public Works

Open Session — Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed session.
a. Public Works

Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.



Village Board Meeting — May 24", 2021

On May 24™, 2021 the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI.
Members present: Village President Albricht, Trustees Davis, Prince, Halpin, Stene, M. Burcham and Rud. Others
present included Rich Jenson, Susan Norman, Andy DeMoe, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and LeAnn with the Messenger.

Public Comments — none.
Communications from the Village President — None.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 10", 2021- A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Halpin
to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes of May 10" 2021. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Training Request — none.
Facility Rental — none.

Licenses — Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License — June 17", 2021 to June 21%, 2021- A motion was made
by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve the Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License June
17" to June 21%, 2021 for the Colfax Fair to the Russell Toycen Post #131 American Legion. A voice vote was taken with
all Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Copier- Included in the packet is an email from Colfax Lutheran Church indicating interest in the old copier that the
Village Hall has recently replaced. It would be Niggemann’s recommendation to gift the copier to the church. A motion
was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the gift of the copier with any toner to the
Colfax Lutheran Church. A voice vote was taken with all Trustees voting in favor. Motion Carried.

Planning commission recommendations — May 20", 2021 Minutes attached

Design of Phase Two

Consider moving forward with the Phase Two Major Sub Division State Plans — Cedar Corp — Not to exceed $6,500
Consider Funding the Entire Phase Two Utilities and Street

Consider Moving Forward with the Discussion to Create TID 5

Niggemann, Albricht and Bates explained the documentation in the packet regarding the agenda items and
recommendation of the Planning Commission’s May 20", 2021 meeting. A motion was made by Stene and seconded by
Trustee Davis to approve the recommendations of the Planning Commission with the estimated 5% potential increase in
cost above the 15% contingency already planned into the estimated costs. Voting For: Trustees Davis, M. Burcham,
Halpin, Rud, Prince, Stene and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion Carried.

Department of Transportation — Highway 40 — 2026 estimated Project — Request for proposed option — Bates
explained that DOT project would require the Village to be responsible for the parking lanes and any curb & gutter or
sidewalk that they plan to replace or repair during the project. Bates is recommending Option 2 which is to resurface
the parking land with 1.5” of asphalt for the approximate cost of $81,670. At the same time Bates plans to get some
cost estimates to repair curb & gutter from Kyle’s Market to the University Apartments and the manhole by the Main
Street Bridge needs to be repair prior to the project. A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by
Trustee Halpin to approve the DOT Maintenance Agreement with Option 2 and the option to withdraw. Voting For:
Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Prince, Halpin, Davis, Stene and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Dunn County Economic Development Corporation — The Village of Colfax has annually contributed $2,000 to the Dunn
County Economic Development. They share in their letter the projects that are currently working with. A motion was
made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to contribute $2,000 to the Dunn County Economic



Development for 2021. Voting For: Trustees Prince, M. Burcham, Rud, Stene, Davis, Halpin and Albricht. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Resolution 2021-02 — Bremer Bank Account Signer Resolution

Resolutions 2021-03 to 2021-12 — Dairy State Bank Account Signer Resolutions

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve Resolution 2021-02 for Bremer
Bank and Resolutions 2021-03 to 2021-12 from Dairy State Bank authorizing the approved signers Jody Albricht and
Mark Halpin. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, Davis, M. Burcham, Prince, Rud and Albricht. Voting Against: None.

Motion carried.

Review/Approval - Bills -May 10", 2021 to May 23", 2021 — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded
by Trustee Stene to approve the bills as presented for May 10", 2021 to May 23", 2021. A voice vote was taken with all
Trustees voting in favor. Motion carried.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Halpin to adjourn the meeting at 7:58
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President

Attest:

Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

May 24th, 2021 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



W Ml Lhe board waiwe hy

/2o d St W€ e a non -
. Frofd ’ﬁ&
APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY USE OF VILLAGE FACILITIES
& CHAIR RENTAL

Any person or organization intending to rent the fairground buildings, chairs or other park

grounds must submit their rental agreement and payment prior to using the facilities.
Cost is $30/day with $100 deposit. Camping is $5 /night, $10 with electricity.
Village chair rental is $1 /chair/day.

Name of Renter or Organization:%@@i@&ﬂﬁ_&@@_&qmw

Activity: - i J:m B

21~ & = ]
ecton U et I G = 11 1) )
N “drop of oy

Time of Use: From__7:00 (i/PM To __ (00 _ An¢eR) Th nite . Frid. ol
! d"“/ )

Facility to be Used;@AIRGROUND and/or BUILDINGS, MUNICIPAL BLDG., PARKS, CHAIRS, OTHER S at- _M\m?
(5&)
Type of Event:( Thrift Sale) Ball Game Wedding Reunion Concert Benefit Graduation

Non Proﬁt:}Civic Church Charity Other: L ilsva v y % C MBR (-

I

Brief Description of Activity:__ Fumndirasigen fon o o2y oo F’l&“grf—;t’
Chair Rental: How Many (2 (\Cm /u,a,g,b /W\A;ng sels Yo <id m)

THE RENTER OR ORGANIZATION AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

1.) Theindividual listed as renter must be a minimum of 21 years of age and will be responsible for the rules,
supervision and proper conduct of all persons using the facility.

2.) The renter shall be responsible for damage, loss, and/or breakage of Village property.

3.) All property belonging to the activity must be removed at the close of the event, INCLUDING GARBAGE.
(Must be taken with you)

4.) Any property belonging to the Village shall not be removed from the premises.

5.) Where permitted by law, the applicant shall agree to indemnify, save and hold free and harmiess, the
Village of Colfax, their officers, agents, and employees, from and against all claims, demands, loss, liability,
cost or expense of any kind or nature whatsoever which the Village of Colfax, their officers, agents or
employees, or any of them may sustain or incur or that may be imposed upon any of them or injury to, or
death of persons or damages to property arising out of, connected with, or attributable to the rental, use

and occupancy of the Village Facilities as provided herein.

Individual Responsible: Lisa g-’u R l—/ur .

Address: E9727 1304k Aoe . 3 Colfax

Phone Number: (‘7!‘5) 82%-9229 cell  Date: (9!/.‘ /.‘z I




APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ 50 ,a'd/ @ Application Date: Z/KZ, 5’/;/

(] Town & Village [Jcity of Oo {'F& y 44 County of DLLV‘lh

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
g A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.
A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning _lu [v |, 2221 andending Dec 31, 2031 and agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate bOX) M Bona fide Club [ Church [ Lodge/Socisty [ ] Veteran's Organization [ Fair Association

(@) Name Lt ax | _Bui Hma Restacatinon Grauﬂ
(b) Address (13 Mpin %’l: Po. Bax~ 23%
el (] Town vilage [ ] city

(c) Date organized 1000
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) Names and addresses of all officers:

. —_
President _~/ Yoy KnutSon
Vice President

Secretary Ra‘th}! Dunhay boa EU‘erﬁreen  La)Sax
Treasuer Mavge Hernandez 0% Main St Calfa
(f) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair:
roy KnutSon P.4. Bex 323 ColSax, Wi. 54730

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(@ Steetnumber ()3 Main St Colfarx, 1.
(b) Lot Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? ves / Also Tewer PavyK
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT
(a) Listnameoftheevent Numerpus Eventis
(b) Dates of event

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. . 1
M&Mﬂﬁ_@[gfﬂi'mn Greup
,l / {Name of Organizatiah)

Officer. 2 ‘V‘/ //fbk;r?‘%::;) Officer (3 o
v, fgnature/date o ignature/date
(__Pr dent _7 (ﬂ‘EdSuv‘eT)
OfficeE ,—L(S”p:?7 @J'/ 44_.-;_,/47 Officer S
Secre‘[a_ry) ignature/da ignature/date
Date Filed with Clerk O Ll /3 8/& o] Date Reported to Council or Board
Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Depariment of Revenue



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors]

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: !

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 , inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Aock/ Lppfestrs kit So—
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number _ ¢ (§ 505 77¢1 Email Address _ R9¢ Kwifso— 8 }é/‘ﬂw; /
Current Address  £9as7 C.7 SE C ot 9 973%a Y oK <

(Street) . (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. ataddress)
Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 67

Place of Employment L‘Lﬂ’-f:»—--f

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your ap fion is recommended for denial to the Village Board. _
Recommendation Approve Deny lé*"‘@/\"}z"““‘"’ ,ﬁ%#j’/
(Chief of Police or desiinated staff Signature) {Dafe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x%x%

Signature of Applicant o ‘;3 é M E"E,mu,b

¥ %

I SN R_Y zz
Subscribed ;nd sworn before me this ‘/% day of WZJ% 20 &[] i C‘)‘\?N T
pa - -// - EI v rl ~ : O g
Al T 722 30LE L S

- (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "",' P _§‘ ‘,c:

la“ 7:4 L O? ‘\\\
Date Received: % -4/-303) Date to the Board: Approved or Denied "--;..I,.E.,....u‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License 5 __Renswal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20443 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME W/Tf?'-iz 21s (TA 1<;1y\ Les /‘7’2{‘ AN &R
FIRST NAME ~  MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number _ 7/ - ¢ 2.~ 2© 7/ Email Address
Current Address 510 E, yrtH AveE. CotEmx, M) 54730 944
(Street) (City) " (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 13 AN ST, /‘C}pr, Z», aaa,zr}:\_x' WJJ _{L/ 730
4 (City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age 7

Place of Employment ReTi RETD

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

ooy AAg b osfofe

(Chief of Police/fr'esignated staff Signature) I(Dﬁte)

Recommendation Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Iicense(b%t all the statements made by applicant are true.
X / /

= 4 . TLLALUT]
Sign atdfe of Applicant ‘\2::“:%":{ n,m»,’l’

; ‘S‘\z-\ 3 -;- . -‘/t,,:p'a“’
Subscribed and sworn before me this 4 day of /WZ/{/ 20 &/ 555 ;_53‘ ;O %-:
£ = 10t
B ’ £ .h e A
Q //M" 7~ 7-HX e % / L g'
. . - — = z . 3

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ZE Q e S

“"«, et e) \\\S

Date Recsived: O - 7-&// Date to the Board: Approved or Denied a,,ﬁ:‘:ﬁ‘:ﬁ\




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: (0.00,}each application
Receipt—_ (dah

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME Evia Pear | (ehrman

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number || S~{pSI-S 302  Email Address Eu{afy [,5 B GJJ Mat l  CLonn

Current Address _ D0S Myen =5t Co/vtc\x W1 54730 /g

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age _ Ob

Place of Employment () (/\_(‘ H OUuWs €

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your appligation is recommended for denia| to the Village Board.
Recommendation é Approve Deny "%}""‘ 5(5% S’JL;{

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Dat

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license:, that all the %ements made by applicant are true.
\

Signature of Applicant o ey,

SRENID M
4 Sy ay 1
i i § / 7 p® K
Subscribed am_:_i sworn before‘me thi \5 day of /b&f , 20 2/ . S C;\ PR
/ / ) | iT iz S O 88
AT Ak Llwn AT O S LA
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, e, P e

“ o 7‘,--

Date Received: 5-5-302)  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

’ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors‘

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
I Receipt: _Q¢ 5124

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_ N K. Ly’n A Cj( S fenson/

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number NS5-204- (93 Q  Email Address _\/( YA 95 & Yahoo.cCom
Current Address E 8630 0444 E Ik Manpd S4739 é’ VAS

(Street) 7 (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at 2fidress)
Previous Address =92 @/ oth poe  Col€rx SY730
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ Age (O

Place of Employment Mons Res laovant and Pu b

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Coilfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny 535A¢.'v 28 >
)

(Chief of Polic€ or designated staff Signature) {(Date

—

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license:jat all the statements made by applicant are true.

s aj%c Dizisiimms

X
Signature of Applicant —

c-“‘::'&‘\h E. %’"',
Subscribed and sworn before me this 5 day of W‘“f 20 XA/ S . ?3‘-'.‘{ 4’{;}
- - 7 A XA 0 %:
TR =~ :0:=
Juc,& #W 7472 1Y S /5 igi
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) Td ?\}Q’ é”g‘

Date Received:5-5.9Q0d(  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied 'I"“m STATE O(.(\““S



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X _ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: k5135

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Ilmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave_ _ea\) Wace CEJC\(\@W\C(

~ FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number—ﬂc._) FIDL\ \73\?) Email Addressf‘f&’% \60»\'\ \\OX\CD-C()W\
Current Address 6%8'\?) KD%J«\ W E\LW\O‘)(‘A/ i:‘)L\’l%O\ L\ \\!(S

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

FK LA Hu”\QAE Pl woeed S

Previous Addrest
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age g%
Place of Employment VYU‘R\S %E:‘S)YQ&X(KX\ ()g\d %\)

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your appligation is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
1
Recommendation Approve Deny QL/M g SA/‘M’(

(Chief otfgj.‘{ey degi-gnated staff Signature) Da{e

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s liceniQ: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

WL SN E -

X
Slgnature > of App[lcant m!“"""u,, "
\“‘ E-R "y,
\\‘ ‘\h s,
) ..‘S"Q;\ "__--"{‘-. 4’/@”’,"
Subscribed and sworn before me this 5 day of /Y )2y, 20 ) iy ?‘Q‘ Lo Ly 8
— = r S K & 1O%
e @ . =
FS e 7-/7-3 819/ ¢ :2;
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ".,‘ O . < ( "’“\":.-5"
""v : 0{ ““\
"“’q 'STATE \

Date Received: 5-5-902)  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied o, '



Vil

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

lage of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-862-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NaME /7)) ' hec / David R uhaer

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number _ 7 /S~ Qo a - 3747 Email Address _ v C\J b L\M\e & Y a biod s
Current Address 509 Yeucwew D e Col\Fax WR Uz 0 P 3
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr —==
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age 24 4

Place of Employment \]BL,-\._'V\V\. Caq-:\'*? '\—\\'3\,\@&?« R)c::- r\:+

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Mpprove Deny &MMMW é?é B?jj,éfay
at

(Chief of Palice or dés]gnatad staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made b pplicant are true.
X W T,

Signature of Applicant \‘.\\“:?,_\E MER ",

) S

N RY 2%
. . ~ . fw. AP =3
Subscribed and sworn before me this / day of ‘477457 , 20 4/ . ET! 0 oo 2 :
= : . T2 s N !5:
3 A = . N =
mwﬁ w b Ty 7-/7-9 % . W S P¢

= (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, @i R “§

a,““?' ,q -r E Of “\\‘\\

LTI L

Date Received: 5 7/ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License 2_{ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ Céoh

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 200?3 inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Ilmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME 7//’)”7 REL I /4’1’7 7 / /ﬂA ) ﬂ/’)?_/”é« {
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME . LAST NAME

Telephone Number7/5 71)‘1/"‘0 // 7 Email Address ’)2/)7/ KC//’// r) Cﬁ"/(f //'M// CM
Current Address /’(/X/('/X /’%&/W/W KQJW /4//7_770 JZB

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address 70}7 %ﬁ/) ¢§72- CO/'QJ( §V7\5§
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth ____ Age é/’/

Place of Employment [Ué(—f//)/)gz’(jf, gﬂ/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your applieation is recommended for denjal{o the Vlllage Board.
i Approve Deny h— 4*5/ 749/

Recommendation
{Chlef ief of PolicS or dn nated staff Signature) (t}éte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements m/az(by applicant are true.

NN

X
A Signature of Applicant o u“"""""u £
& ?JE ...... s,
Subscribed gnd sworn before me this /0 day of%éc,/,t 20_ X/ . M O«'P-R/Y %J‘:
EL: o O 23
M :%f%m Vel A S S 183
(Signature of NotaTy Public) (Commission Expires) ’v.,' . pV ,-"\é"j

o
Pr— } \
Date Received: 9-10-2)  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied ‘:ﬂ-:'.s....gﬁ W .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License K __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Lot~

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME *nc’ hovah Lu’ NY]9 Pﬁ_‘th/T i
MIDDLE NANE

—/ FIRST NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number’? L) ZL% 2PT. y Email Address | N
Current Address //2—5/ Jdots. U/éﬁ’,k/ WISV I~
(Street) (City) (Zip Code)’ (yrs. at address)
Previous Address/n XK ~ Tiein” /)/ C—(»E(t( (_)ﬁ?// | $¢jos

(City) (Zip Code)

Age S—S-

Date of Birth

Place of Employmentr /éj/al 7}5]{/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
ion is recommended for denia] to the Village Board.

Police Department if your applic
Recommendation Approve Deny w/‘ L
{Chief of Police D%esignated staff Signature)

L

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

Subscribed and sworn before me this

Jm %QW A7#75

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

Date Received: Date to the Board: . Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: Lag b

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2049 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME K atherine A nn Walters

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number3Ad-76 1 —F& 79 Email Address  Kath g Yaber @ q. maul s com
Current Address NC( sS4y ()L/O Sk, Cd[.:Fck)( W 5473 0 7
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address | 7] |77 Sokette Hw\{ v I\IVO Chearwater HrU 310
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age é 5{

Place of Employment {2 A" €dl -
Doyrers can edpon Yoot \3]
i

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of

Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
the Village Board.

Police Department if yo:?pl'patlon is recommended for denial
| ' L hoor— ps / 3/29,

Recommendation Approve Deny
Chlef of Pollce orde gnated staff Signature)

U

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x Lt pn | VAT o

Signature of Apphcant o “"'-'""""' ",
& \€M “,

=~ R )
_ S¥ @y 2
Subscribed and sworn before me this gg day of A, , 20 X/ £ w e
E ) ’ s O !/ -&) ' % z
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) 2 P $\ 3

ST

Date Received: 2 /2-//  Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsj

X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

Provisional License New License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 200?3 inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the hmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME %‘) noma L unn gf(fkﬂ{{,ﬂ
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5 7697 ('/&J»BB EmallAddressda/U//ML bf(/tdm O(f?mq!) COW'?
Current Address MZQ%N 79/0%25# /@/‘Q(){ 91/730 //C{ S

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addr
(City) (Zip Code)

rge 47

Date of Birth

Place of Employment 0 bv%moe@&

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny
(Chief of Police Z(deagnated staff Signature) / {[?éte}

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on ocath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.
. .

Signature of Applicant \‘% \EME "? n,”'

,. ‘ P v

Subscribed.and sworn before me this [Z'r/ day of M’({ , 20 o?/ : ;:-‘:’-EU /\P‘R % Z
Eq) : O 7 Oz §

E Oo:

O3

f] = - ’ . . . o -

w ?p Clypr— 7" (7- B "-.2 /\)%\>
(Commission Expires) % P D F

%y @yt B

(Signature of Notary Public)

, W7
Date Received: 5- f7’02( Date to the Board: Approved or Denied Uty ,




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors,

5 __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

Provisional License New License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043_, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME C .)J\WI >+g*3\f\xf _:S._c}/\«x Z Qv S
FIRST NAME® MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 1\S~ S0G QxR Email Address
, SHUFRQ
Current Address < €536 ko Qe o) WKS= RS
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address C_n \gml SI%3I0
(City) = (Zip Code)
Age TS

Date of Birth _

Place of Employment Q\. “ﬁ*:‘xuS\ CLSL Qo\u:. g\:;

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

____ Deny /ﬁ,—( MA-{“""\ os,é/ [
Gt ormareel )

f i of Policefbr designated staff Signature) /(Déte

Recommendation ¢ Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x_ Q, 8- 7P

’\SSignatLTre of Applicant g,

Subscribed and sworn before me this Zj/ () day of %7’?# 20 o?/

g O

h —
KL g A < in J-(7-2R (5l o /) G iZ
= (Signature of Klotafy Public) (Commission Expires) T Z N S

Date Received: 5 A0-Q| Date to the Board: Approved or Denied Y, .STAT?' o
‘”"Muml“““‘




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X . _Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ed.  Cas~
Ty, T~

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the@wing guestions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME _~/Fem A s Ay Pu«/ﬁ/’r"{

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number //5 9.0 - %) 25  Email Address Ziamew o 45 lpLye Joo cor~

.._—F"/

Current Address 524 Eyg ke EEV 550 Covipn w1, 59736 oz,
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

~ /a

Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 7 7

Place of Employment R A7) o S

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Recommendation )Q/Approve Deny o’ ) g4 LI~ ajéébgf
(Chief of P esignated staff Signature) /{Dﬂte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says th { helshe is the persop who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: tha allthe statements madg/by a?aﬁt are true.

st

wiltieg,
“g‘@w ANN ';:"’o

: : S 3::-*0-" aY .22
Subscribed and sworn before me this / § day of M m? ,20 &) gs_ s« - (]
, 2.0 % = -0Ff
U{MM M. T eagesnan~ 05-07-2023 2.7 W 8f
[ (Stanatufe dlotary Public) (Commission Expires) f-,z') o g Q§§
o,,,:f' stare O
g™

Date Received: 5-/8-202] Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

' Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.0Q each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20443 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME %%ME Tans /Z£M

FIRS MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number %5')703@22/7’ Email Address {/7//,’&%( 7cf€/fﬂﬁ//. con
Current Address (f?Zﬁ 7?1’ 7 «(ff ﬁﬁ( M 5%7.)’0 //
) )

Street City (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age é/Z-/

Place of Employment LU/ Ao €

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if yoyation is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation Approve Deny Wﬂw M;é//?ipﬂ

(Chief of Police pr designated staff Signature) / {E}éte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x A lfo2 Bl i,
Al E R ?,

rd . B ) ',
Signature of Applicant AL “,
ignature of Applican & Q-\?: _______ 4’,""
. , AP o3
Subscribed and sworn before me this __/ i day of ‘#]&M , 20 ,,Z/ . fw: 5" S Qo
‘ = / _ 2Tz /oY (9
A 7-/7-2 A 2P NS
=5 (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %, O(< \,,5
Yy STATE ‘\‘\\

Date Received: 5./7- Date to the Board: Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2023 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Ilmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME ‘/me]WW Llnm Ssi mon

'FIRST NAM MIDDLE/NAME LAST NAME

Telephone NumbervH "X 2? "’85695 Email Address ”f’aleu JGQ(O__'{—(?D @C[(ﬁﬁw
Current Address qul‘“ﬁ’ @?Dﬂ&ﬁw 5 ‘C A/Pﬁﬂm 6"}759 dﬂn\

(Street) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre-~
i (Zip Code)

(City)
Date of Birth __ Age LM

Place of Employment \j \\C{ ﬂﬂ }éD ; WWMZLL }@

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if Watlon is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

_____ Deny /‘Q""""-—-C%yé&l/l/’/“

(Chief of Police or Gesignated staff Signature)

Recommendation - Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person w/
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statement e by applicant

X PYLWIJ}?/U/ YY\M

~ 4/ 2

¢ \( R

S ?*- 9%

Subscribed and sworn before me this g(i day of"ﬁ% 20/ . 5‘_—::(-_-' &0 '-_%é
(Wi 0 f 5 10F

S £ 7722 5.2 8 &

(Commission Expires) e Q
. i \ . "'J“: 4y s T E.. \\\\‘\
Date Received: 53&& Date to the Board: Approved or Denied 'm.........m .

(Signature of Notary Public)



Village of Colfax N

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsi

Provisional License A New License  _ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 ezch application
Receipt: Ro A

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME _ﬂf'Mrm(ia__ Mayrie L\{Y\ﬂ

" "FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number LQO @* 7’ Q' 768‘16 Email Address JWMLMQLE&Q@@MJLCM
Current Address5S (07 OfdaVS t (1 d’%)( oY 150 f Montu_and ITV s
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
H7

Previous Address | AR TUrHe Creel OF ,DE)O« rUA S35

Cityy (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age 57

Place of Employment ﬂ" LJ‘}-‘H-P cg—l I“CJQ_ _,/FQ I'Léd,\_,f

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomméndation é Approve Deny W S5 RT3
)

(Chief of Pah%signated staff Signature) /(Déte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant ‘\“‘,.‘;\ EMER rm-,"‘

Sy %,
. . ys FY Y “.2%
Subscribed and sworn before me this oA 7/ day of Lﬁ%/g 20 ﬁ/ ) g:LE O«P'R/ %-0 :
) ' . e o O iZ3
Il Hotorin v rd LS
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) RS P o F

% Qe misy e LTS

/4 TE ~G

Date Received: 5&’;2’0%?/ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



pie2-19|[eM/ W02 joyoajeBujalas):dyy Je pied ja|[em S|U) Inoge 2JowW uJjea
'SHV3IA Z HO4 QNYA
ONI TOHODTV DNIAHI3S
91E1s ‘e S(B)S)P0 gz (w2) 89'pe) (9)L1'921
woa'ioyoojebujales reujjuo AyeA
dAsuA9gaqr :apoD) aeayN1)
1202 ‘Y2 Aely rejeq uopedypieg
uuA epuelly dweN
. @8N0 J9AIEG/I9[|0S 010y UISUOISIM

Ki03004|p/831019/A0B" |M SUOI00(8//:8UNY 940y 5213)0 B 4a)0 A}9 Inok puld
‘Bupyiom ale nok aseym Ajjedidjunw ay) uj 89110 834812 A}j2 U|BUCIS|A\ 8Y) WOJ) 88UB||
s)epuelieg/si0)aiedo UISUOIBIA) B UIBIHO 0) pelsenbaa g [||M 81e| 3409 SiyL
*88UAI|| 818pUSLIEM/EI0JEIedO UISLOISIAN B JOU S| S1YL

SHVIA 8 HOJ VA '8jeIS 'SIM % (e) (8] p0'G21 mcm MENU mw_ﬁﬂm_@ L1sgl .ummae_a
‘ eoue|dWina U asinoy Bujuis | Janes afieienag sjgjsucdsey
_.NON_.EVN >m_>_ uw__,oanmu_.__zgmm_EcmE:man:_m_._cum_z..uu_m__t.

penss| aleq

NOILYOIALLNZTI YO OMVA HIZHL SSHOLYW NOSHE ¥ SHNSNA »
dAswyAagql 3OV HIZHL LNOAY NOILSAND ANY SI 3HIHL 4l
WaHL QHYO34 ONY 3BY BNINNIHG T0HODTY TvE1 40 3V TOHODW
9pOY UOIBILIGA NNSNOD OL STSINEEA 3HL ONIHILNG F1d03d FHL INIAELAC «
NOILYNLIE WETE0Hd 8IS0 ANY OL AT3.VIOINAI ONOHSZE »
AINZWIBYNYA OL HOIAYHER GZHIVANI 3181S80d
40 SNDIS DNIMOHE HANOLSNG ANY LHOdSH ONY IAHESEO »
WIONNOA HO IOV 40 SLYIIA BE NOBHEH ANY QHYD «

*§31L1718Y HIFHL 0 LS8 IHL OL 83101104 BNIMOTIOS
THL 31N03AX3 OL 4F3HDY IAVH ISHNOD SIHL BNILITNOD SNOSHId

o2’ |joyoo[ebulrles
12 sujjuo AJl48A

9S1N09) J9AI9S/18]|9S |OYOD[Y UISUOISIM

L

TOHODTY
ONIAYZS uuAq epuewry

J_-a_(yq 0} 8leolyLies siy) Juesaid o) pnoid s|
[OYO0I]V SUIAIIS

©5IN0D SU||UO 8} J0 UD)B|dLIOD |NJSSBIDNE 10}




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-862-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

l Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors}

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _C¥K 164nod.

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 200?2 inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the llmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely (PLEASE PRINT)
NAMEAZ(Z/MJ 7’4 T2 YNE Z)e’ //@E
FIRST NAME MIDDEZE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number7/f ?éi"ozd%éf EmailAddress —/ .
Current Address _//4 77/?/\5;(/ De . /ﬁ ZAL-;DJQY S¥2.92 /Y \/fe?L

(Street) (City) (Zip Cogle) (yrs. at address)

—_— Y N

Previous Addr---
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ Age 7‘9/
Place of Employment )%)/[ ES /%i’/ﬂ /E'/

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denjal to the Village Board.

Recommendation “" Approve Deny

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s ll;z?tzm all the statemﬁ m%true

Signature prhcant \\\uullmm,e”

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and }

Subscribed and sworn before me this IO day of ”M/ 20 02 ! : _.:;‘"-‘?? M?P ,-k%:-_
z X ‘22

u@ P(’Oﬁf’?ﬂ&f? ZﬁW (,0/0?@/02! '-:;;-k & \9...-35:5
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ”'/,/ o _UE- -06?‘2.\:'5"

Date Received; 6«&‘%'90&} Date to the Board: Approved or Denied Kt )



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-862-2221

l Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License & Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ClL

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Noow, D anes Yol dornn
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Email Address _noa\n Ndorndd @Sm‘l\ (0N

Telephone Number 15-65\ -53\3

Current Address  [N%3%7 445t 9k, §OLFAx 514930 \Q
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr~~-
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age _\%

Place of Employment ﬁ};murﬁ:’; (ane.m\ﬂ\v‘{,
LS

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

_Qé\pprove _____ _Deny K/MOL/\ ﬂ%ﬁ/éﬁ(

(Chief of POt offdesignated staff Signature) / (fote)

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

£ N,
X o, Ieavbwrons G,
< = 75,
,

Signature of Applicant .S‘é‘;%-\%-‘-" e, ",2

. £S5 8 el

Subscribed and sworn before me trlis 0? 5/ day of ﬁﬁduf 20 2/ . E'-;!_ g /'/ ,;(;'-) 8 §
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) ""'-a,,af..T;c\'fé' o‘<

Date Received: _537). Q! Date to the Board: Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

| Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating LiguorsJ

Provisional License New License )_§ Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Receipt: (il

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2044 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Q DY L. oo el

FIRSTNAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number (5 "6%(0’6006 Email Address CUO‘OH O aR \%@ f_\JMﬂu l.comt
Current Address _ N THOL  Dtode. Road A0, Colfo X, 5 U150

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre
(City) (Zip Code)

Age (c\

Date of Birth _

Place of Employment Censc

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation '(Approve Deny Mﬁ% ‘235/'7‘3 .77\{

(Chief of Police Of designated staff Signature) /(Dafte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Qi BN AC i

Signature of Applicant \‘\\“ eM ER e,
§¢‘{" Y /z:"é.
, §Y0 pRY T
Subscribed and sworn bi?this // day of %?af 20 /. EW: O& e 2
~ =L e O3
/ < - > :—o') = 4 ‘:; 6 =z
%& Clp (7 &% pW o
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commiission Expires) %, sy Q S
f(z,.“ STA T‘ x 0? \‘“\‘-\\

Date Received: 5'373\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied e .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

1 Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License 5 Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ClC

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2024 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
Ty Vayie { Y e

NAME _
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number7 )5 6;{(3 Z7K7Emall Address V\&LV\V\O_ qdﬁm (‘ié’@qw"
NNES2\
Current Address f\ﬂ"fD(S’\ M"‘T’Q (‘c)h%\.pc 5“757

(Street) (City) {Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre==
i (Zip Code)

Gy
rge 75

Date of Birth _
Place of Employment 0 b\@ﬁ g\{‘ v’\.Q,\f‘cs\Ji

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation é Approve Deny M EI ;’4)’/37’
(Chief of Police or ﬂesignatad staff Signature) Date

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license:, t;t all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant \“‘\“EM ER ',
s\\ Q\\ ______ ’/,"
/o? ol o Y 1=
SRS A e
Subscribed and sworn before me this %‘# day of “/7741/4 , 20 2/ . fw C’;\P‘ /O 03
. EXT ¢« I 0=
w27~ oS
M%j( 4 //\7@"\/\ L/ 7- AR oW G S
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) "',,' o S
10‘ 87“ A TE O? ‘\\\\

Date Received: 5'9()&\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied U™ .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors[

Provisional License New License X __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ¥\ 64003

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME L}OGK / %f 9) §w //

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 7/5‘%@?“7‘27/ Email Address C’Smt/iéc't?(a,/@’}cﬁq?{e’r é?j}‘maf/@?m
Current Address 3\361/%7 C“fv R’ﬁfé /H : ﬁj’/\é{ ’ I/UI 57/750 /g’},(‘cu’j

(Street) / (City (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addre -

y) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ age [ B

Place of Employme?t }(}J /{f’ \5’ /erk@ 7L

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.
Recommendation Z ; Approve Deny @_.Q%‘VQWV— gs’ésézg
I

(Chief of Police'or designated staff Signature) /{ Dq(e)

™~

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: t[r-@t all the %Wapplicant are true.
X___ (A

_Vﬁign ure of Applicant a,
g \\"“\“‘“E HIG """
o

...... /6\ ’f,”

Subscribed and sworn before me this {9 day of WW , 20 2 / . H ,:'$0TAR),'--_ z
i / 74 . £ 0 _e— i Z
; /A/WIAL H\CJJL /@m& e ;ZD&% : L O iad
(Signatufe of Notary Public) (Comrmissigh Expires) % »7‘-._ c,:,? §

4" P ' «* g

Date Received: 5. aﬂaba\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied ’u,,,mlyl\!m..u“ .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

x. Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ <k | 6400,

Provisional License New License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Ilmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

s fully and completely (PLEASE PRINT)

Answer the following question
&xnpdfy ulie. W\arue. s eth

NAME
FIRST NAM': "‘ MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number715v505~05aj Email Address lN\ﬂQ‘P){“h(ﬂLf'@@m&L{ OW\
IR Pace De tot D Tnllasy Wi SY230 Hyrs

(Strf-\et) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Current Address

Previous Addr
(City) (Zip Code)

Age S \7

Date of Birth

Place of Employment R \J {,“K \A'V_ \LC .t;

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax

Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board. /

X Approve Deny /f-{ o )& L A3
/(Da)

(Chief of Pcﬁép’deﬂgnated staff Signature)

Recommendation

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s llcens at all the staten;gs made by applicant are true.
LISA K. BIRD

Notary Public-State of Wisconsin Signatdre of Applicar cant Ry
My Commission Expires July 8, 2022 STKRRY By
FEo Pﬁ“\%/ﬁ‘:’?;,
. . : z NG
Subscribed and sworn before me this I 2+L‘ dayof Mo |, 20 21 . Z :f;.
Zv [ LISA k o
% : Z
( )( K lva‘ﬂjl Tu\w 8 202 7 BIRD z
AL /A Z
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commiésron Expires) % “—_’.«\ /\ =
'(:f N2 =
i‘ta 0* ‘wsS v

Date Received:@’gfl-g&[’a Date to the Board: Approved or Denied et



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors!

Provisional License New License 5 . _Renswal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: (K 164002

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave ). A\ ) @Ojf(fhio[’\_

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number(7/5> 706}’4335 Email Address [/ Q€. 3(3%\3195:?’] 203 @ hWgMAY ). oy
Current Address || 1 P DY H1r294 (oKX S4T30 4
(Strbet} (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addreaes
(City) (Zip Code)

24

Date of Birth Age

Place of Employment /t\ll |€ 'S, MC‘(\/ﬁJ\"

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

o) |
Recommendation X Approve Deny M%é‘a’w 252 ,éb’ly‘
(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Dgfe)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x“ ( (O\C @)ﬁl; NN -

Signature of Applicant \s‘\‘q\:{‘e M 'é’;éu,m,%
P .:;\/v.-"'- Y ‘ ’Ir""‘-;
Subscribed and sworn before me this _é(? day of %7% , 20 A/ E-:Lé\, O&?‘ /o Tf)z»:
= = % ' : =
A s B A i 7-/7-33 932 1 5
™ (Signature of Notary Pubiic) (Commission Expires) y P \‘5”
“uy TATE OF o

Date Received: 5—9\‘*’90‘3\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied W .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-862-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

] Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: LK A\bY 0o

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2023 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the Ilmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave___ A GQlene. Sp= e

“ FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 75 699 © 4//9  Email Address /{/V)’ra—ia @ Ghoo:com

Current Address 50K I/A 856/((/.57[ Colfox Wr 549730 3

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address ///7 E /?7://7[/ §7£ (’O)f&i o, L T 547730
(City) ' (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age 53

Place of Employment K\{/ le's YMarKet

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

N a?é%a;

ignated staff Signature) Da‘fs

Recommendation _éApprove Deny

(Chief of Police or dg

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X /7&(64/{1’ 4%@&

S|gnature of Applicant \“\mnuum,,,
N ORA Boﬁ, f/,

\\

Subscribed and sworn before me this (0 day of mo?,(,/ , 20 2/ . ,-;3?\?3&\0"""“?;, @/’a
ché’ﬁ a4 (/75/'”5,%%& La/ 2u/af 2kt Mo as
(Signature of NotaryPublic) (Commission Expires) %/d\)\ ; UB\,\ §§

'V)Z\\ O
“Z,
Date Received: 5’9&"‘”903_\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied /”fm,”,’;““"“\\\\ \\\



Vill

f Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors

age of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Provisional License New License 5 __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each appliqation
Receipt: __ Ck {64004,

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

[, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name__ o[ Leg ﬁg&%ﬁ

) FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME
Telephone Number Z5—£|19—- 0503 Email Address Mm%bvm
Current Address P£99% 790H Ave.  Mesrermgare 5 7%l iﬁ
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Age [%

Date of Birth_

Place of Employment K,VL/&\% Mo ke

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomméndation X Approve Deny /ﬁ@‘—-xw’\»““'—' &5,

“(Chief of Pohceiﬁr designated staff Signature) (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s Ilcense that all the statements made by applicant are true.

AR A fApplicant N ",
gria @, c\\\\\ ?}?“Q_E.H{ 9& /6\""1
Subscribed and sworn before me this [8 %ﬂ’ day of %?Z?J/ 20 a?/ . g | WO A'?;, 3
l/ : L, H
J&W H@é& 0/,{/1/ & L4 1o TUBLC L §
(Signafure of Notary Public) (Commxss:on Expires) LI O
%, 6\ o O$ <
“t, Or '|SC' o

Date Received: 5&‘\'«)&\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied ! .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

| Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License 5 __Renewal License Fee: $10.00 sach application
Receipt: __ €k 18Y00 R

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME Dydne Masie Vesrick
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 15 - (032 - Z610 Email Address %‘mgdﬁl\!h&rfl%‘ﬂOZ@gm&'-'t Om
Current Address _ (005 Fiest Ave.  Colfax S50 D dears
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Add ~--
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age \%

Place of Employment V\\\L\c‘b MofheX

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

d |
Recommendation X Approve Deny /_;—«M’V"— a&éséa}

(Chief of Police or designated staff Signature) (Datt)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X W/ W LTI

ZASignature of Applicant &~ RIEMg 7,
\¢‘ \’P‘ PR . Q "p‘
£ _«AARY

Subscribed,and sworn before me this /5 day of "/774(/4 ,20 o/

»{%MZ A ‘ 7/ 742 L L pued

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires)

[
et

N
\
L]
\
. /O .'.-
NSIN

2y GS
I,I ----- \ ~
I{'qrE F \Ti‘ N

s,

s, A
f;,J‘J W A\l
Huygyunn

Date Received: 5-24-2%) Date to the Board: Approved or Denied



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Mait Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors‘

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _Ck. jo4oe

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME f\) awn G/ /\/Cu_,, { G, /0/‘
FIRST NAME / MIDDLE NAWME LAST/NAME

Telephone Number __ /5 ~ Tp2- 29433 Email Address /1anc, 85 5@ ho' manl - o
Current Address EC}L’/7O ”%OW( 70/(/4? &ua‘?( Z‘QT S L/730 o? \

(Street) City) U ({Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Addres-

(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth __ Age 59
Place of Employment f( (/,,a 'Z{’/y ﬂ’l a/‘/{/@‘#

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation __/é Approve Deny ) Q) o PAN— J 47 3
3 of Pofice ordesignated staff Signature) atg)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

xS T, L i,

/ <Signature of Appjant s‘,\“;ef“‘?'_‘:;r.‘. '.l_"j'_ﬁ’-‘.fé"’o,"
. § 7 OTAR, " %
gyl ; FOAQORL g
Subscribed and sworn before me this (ﬁ day of %KZ , 20 ﬂ/ . : o —o— ¥OF
¢ - . E B (YR
: - T o UBLWY 2§
AL H\a@a Jupe. ??M?DQG/ SN
(Signature of N&fary Public) AEommission‘Expires) "o,f@ OF o2 'isc,o“\o"‘

i\Y
Yt W

Date Received:6' a”l 303\ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied .



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

1 Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors]

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ Ck 104002,

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)
NAME Kule J ames Hm!l
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number _ /S =S §¢-Jdogd ~ Email Address k%gzgkmu ngmg So ""923'1"3*“ - C i
Current Address A/83) 2\53'% ST o lﬁM T S47%e /g
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Addr —
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth , 4 Age |4

Place of Employment Ht{/, S /Mﬂjf /\/ ﬂL

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation A Approve Deny it LSEN—~— /’Jszlj‘)/«ﬂéf
(Chief of Police 57 dfsignated staff Signature) / (Date)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: tf:Qtall the st ents made by applicant are frue.

‘““lll mm;,

U
BH Nmé:»,

"/ 7 Signature of Applicant = &aN.. % 4 1‘*%
% $_.- <\01 ARy ™ %
H :. e : §
Subsgfibed and sworn before me this Zg day of , 20 oZ/ . : O (23
el DAY Sy 2
PPN LD B iSO
"':Z')E OF W\e'\\“o

&anature of Notary Public) (CDmmISSI Expirds)

Date Received: fz AH QON Date to the Board: Approved or Denied




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ (K jeY oo

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2083 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the llmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name_EliZaperin Mane Donel
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number"\'\c'b“qua"_\“\%@ Email Address _fadocia & qj\‘Y\CLi\\ civin
Current Address (QDW‘ S\’ Q,D \%CU\ 55—\_] oy lq
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth _ Age |\ g

Place of Employment h%f € S G\ ‘i'

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation —J/Approve Deny /M 25 ,A)Z?b}

(Chief of F’oli:ﬂ:r designated staff Signature) ata’)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

Signature of Applicant

ﬁ § T oTAR
Subscribed and sworn before me this / day ofﬁ% ZOiL g 90_._/?}' 8
M Hxﬂééﬂ UNL 32002 :

gfgnature of Notary Public) Commmsum Expires) %,

. WSS,
Date Received: 5-34-WN Date to the Board: Approved or Denied et

\\“

S
>
&
o
55
o
N

/s, A
R

e
.
s

‘



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘T&pp!ication for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating LiquorsJ

Provisional License New License X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: _ CE 164002

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2023 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME N\ Y X | Jtan NCCude! heti)

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number Y\ 205 13Xy Email Address MXX M@ dymai\ . Lo
Current Address 4000 WAain B Cofoxt ‘61-\']’5@ I

(Street) (City) |p Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth Age ?)L\

Place of Employment "(\\{ S Ne Yt

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation g'/Approve Deny M’ﬁz% Mﬂdﬂ#

hief of Policé/or designated staff Signature) (Daté)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

S:gnatuff of Appllcant o :;:\\\E HI GB’H%

ﬁ -‘-‘?‘ v S ":.";:
Subscribed and sworn before me this 020 day of ﬂ/lah , 20 ;/ . g OTAR) 2
) ¢ b = : — E .-E-
/d/WlmL hKQZZa / o DUB\,\C’ S2F
(Signat#e of Notary Public) Commissio Expires) "-,,‘d‘)" ______ 1-\{)‘\5’

*, @ 0o W\SOO Sl
“‘J F o
Date Received: 9 a4-203) Date to the Board: Approved or Denied et



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

l Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors!

X . Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: ¢l 10460

Provisional License New License

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME W\aru m:oﬂnele, MUZ&

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number \-H,‘S* 5@5‘4@_ Email Address mabe(po-gre{)'é?yﬁ}lw.@ﬂ?
Current Address  30¥ IH"\S’J' Mmommie 151 D+
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)
Age _ (o0

Date of Birth __

Place of Employment qu \-ef D H \Q f\k{‘&_

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

__ Deny K-Q)““M/w- q’/éﬁfﬁwi

(Chief of Police olﬂa‘éignated staff Signature) {(Dafe)

Recommendation A Approve

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

X T\(\@% A \f‘{\m

/ ignature of Applicnt
. ignature of App :cﬂn f*‘:;:
771 [ § -
Subs orpbefore me this day of , 20 02/ . H

fbed and sw : 3
/ 0. QO :
. % - - .,‘ 3
h/ﬂ W DZJ’/Z Si%'??\ “B11c P
G (/ dslignature of Notary Public) (Commission Zxplres) %, Op " tvent” 6\‘5“\,;.3
‘%, W‘S 0“\ \‘\\

Date Received: _5:9‘/&?&9[ Date to the Board: Approved or Denied .



Village of Colfax

PO Bax 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquorsl

Provisional License New License 5 . Renswal License Fee: $10.00 gach application
Receipt: (& (0 00

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 2043 _, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the llmltatlons imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

P,
NAME  Je&K vey oce Y Qeue_’
